December 23, 1832,

iir, Joseph 8, Carroll,hsst, Prof,
of Blectrical Ingineering,
8tanford University,

Stanford University, Calif,

Dear Joet

In our bilographical files 1 find a startling
paucity of inforwation conecerning some of the more
prominent members of the lInstitutes, In this connec-
tion I awm writing to ask your assistance to the extent
of sending to me at some comvenlent early date biographical
informetion coneerning Dr, Harris ; Ny 88 Compre~
hensive and complete as possible. Also would like a
copy of the most recent photograph avaai&bla*

Realizing that this simple request invelves a
far from simple response on your part, 1 will =ppreciate
whatever you can do for wme,

: ¥ith season's greetings and cordial best
wishes, 1 am

Yours sincerely,

Ge Ross Henninger,
Associnte Lditor,
P,
Ediphoned



STANFORD UNIVERSITY

January 95, 1932

Mr. G. Ross Henninger, Assoc. Editor,
American Institute of Electrical Engineers,
33 West 39th. Street,

New York, N.Y.

Dear Ross:

I received your letter concerning
Dr. Ryan's biography several days ago. How-
ever, due to the holidays, I haven't had a
chance to keep up on my correspondence.

Within the next few days I will be get-

ting in touch with Dr. Ryan to get the infor-
mation you would like. E Will attempt to get
more informat ion than you need, and will
leave it up to you to arrange it and boil

it downe

Very truly yours,

B b apadll

ssociate Professor,
JSC:SG E. E. Department.

1}) l(% 7

STANFORD UNIVERSITY, CALIFORNIA
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StANFORD UNIVERSITY, CALIFORNIA

January 27, 1933

Mr. G. Ross Henninger, Editor
Electrical Engineering,

33 West 39th Street,

New York, N.Y.

Dear Mr. Henninger:

Dr. Ryan's biography has been somewhat
delayed on account of a rush that the City
of Los Angeles got in for some corona loss
measurements. These measurements are to be
made on a special type of cable and they
wanted the results as soon as possible., We
had to drop most everything here and put in
all the spare time we had changing over a
set-up we had here.,

The first chance I have, I will get
the information orgenized that I have and
mail it to you.

Yours truly,

8, L kR

Associate Professor, -
JSC: sG Ees Eo. Department.
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